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Addendum II 

Questions and Answers for Debris Management: Bid #19-1203 

 

 
Question:  

Please clarify if tipping fees will be reimbursed by the County. 

 

Answer: This question was addressed in Addendum #1. There will be no reimbursement of tipping fees. 

None will be charged. Floyd County will be responsible for landfill cost. 

 

Question: Pricing sheet does not specifically identify the unit of measure (CY/TN) for vegetative/C&D 

removal – please clarify. 

 

Answer: The unit of measure will be Cubic Yard.  All Volumes will be estimated. The County does not 

have the ability to weigh all materials. 

 

Question:  Item 2.4.d. Safety – “[…shall have at least one Safety Officer on duty at all times.” Please 

clarify if this has to be a dedicated officer, or if PM or superintendent can perform this task / fulfill this 

requirement. 

 

Answer: A PM or Superintendent this task to fulfill this requirement    

 

Request: We request that the County please consider the following red line changes to the RFP 

language:  

 

 RFP p 19: Item 9.1 INDEMNIFICATION: The consultant shall indemnify and save 

harmless the County, its officials and employees, from all losses, damages, costs, 

expenses, liability, claims, actions, and judgments of any kind whatsoever brought or 

asserted against, or incurred by, the County, including without limitation reasonable 

attorney’s fees and costs of litigation, to the extent that the same arise out of or are caused 

by any negligent act or omission of the consultant, its sub consultants or subcontractors, 

or by the employees, officers, directors, or agents of the consultant, or its subcontractors 

in performance of the contract. 

 

 RFP P 19: Item 9.3.2 Withholding Payment: In the event a contract is canceled under any 

provision herein, the County may withhold from the contractor any monies owed on that 

or any contract, an amount sufficient to compensate for damages suffered because of the 

violation resulting in cancellation. 

 



Response: No language changes will be considered at this time. If a respondent submits the 

            successful RFP a change in language will be considered at that time if requested. 

 

Question: Please confirm that the required number of originals and copies are as follows: 1 

technical original, 1 technical electronic version, 6 technical copies, 1 pricing electronic version, 

and 6 pricing copies.  

 

Answer: 1 technical original, 1 technical electronic version, 6 technical copies, 1 pricing 

electronic version and 6 pricing copies is correct. 

 

Question: Please confirm that the comprehensive bulleted list of proposal requirements on page 

15 of the PDF (under Tab 2) can be included throughout out the proposal in the tabs where each 

requirement is most appropriate.  

 

Answer: All items listed on Page 15 TAB 2 generally addresses all components of the proposal 

and can be applied specifically when necessary.  

 

Question: Page 16 of the PDF document asks for a “management plan for each category of  

work”.  Where can these categories be found in the RFP? 

 

Answer: The management plan should be based on how the firm providing services categorizes 

work. Some categories may be, Clearing/Opening a road, cleaning up hangars and leaners(trees), 

cleaning vegetative debris from the right of way, Clearing C & D debris from the right of way, 

assist with debris removal from private property.  

 

Question: Statement of Work, section 2.2 #E – Please confirm Tipping Fees should be excluded 

from our proposed rates and treated as a pass through expense whereby the Contractor pays for 

disposal costs and invoices the County for reimbursement at cost with no markup. 

 

Answer: There will be no tipping fees. 

 

Question: Price Proposal Form – Item #11 – Will compaction be the accepted method of  

reducing C&D debris? 

 

Answer: Yes. 
 
  

 

 

 
 

 

 

  


